BIHE HI1EH
== Read Message [ Previous ]Lchl‘] Back to: Inbox
From:

Date:2004/10/15 Frn PM 08:24:55 CST
Toviews@cab-review.gov.hk
Subject:I (i) The Number of Members of the Election Committee

[ chlyJ [ Reply All? [ Forward ] [ Delete ] Move To: (Choose Folder)

Proposal:
Increased 100% to about 1600 members.

chpIy ][ Reply All “ Forward ] [Dcler.e] Move To: (Choose Folder) P
[ Search Messages | [ Previous | [Next| Back to: Inbox
Help

(Editor’s Note: The sender requested anonymity.)

http://wmaill .scig.gov.hi/cgi-bin/gx.cgi/AppLogic+mobmain7msgvw=INBOXMN382DEL... 2004/10/16
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FBIR ®£1H

=1 Read Message Previous ] [chll Back to: Inbox

From:’ )
Date:2004/10/15 Fri PM 08:26:40 CST
To:views@cab-review.gov.hk
Subject:I (i) The Composition of the Election Committee

[ Reply “ Reply All ” Forward ] [Dclcic] Move To: (Choose Folder)

Proposal:
Existing all _I_x:gislativc Council members automatically become Election Committee members.

Ichly H Reply All “ Forward ] ‘Delctc] Move To: (Choose Folder) 5
[ Search Messages | [ Previous ”cht] Back to: Inbox
Help

http:/fwmaill.scig.gov.hk/cgi-bin/gx.cgi/AppLogic+mobmain?msgvw=INBOXMN382DEL... 2004/10/16




BIH #1EH

:ﬂ Read Message Previous ”Nexl] Back to: Inbox

From:
Date:2004/10/15 Fr1 PM 08:29:15 CST
To:views@cab-review.gov.hk
I (i1i) The Number of Members of the Election Committee Required for Nominating Candidates
for the Office of Chief Executive

[ Reply | [ Reply All | [ Forward | [Delete] Move To: (Choose Folder)

ot

Subgect:

Proposal:
In additional to the existing way add:

OR
JOINTLY NO LESS THAN 1/3 OF LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL MEMBERS'
NOMINATION :

[ Reply “ Reply All ] [ Forward ] [ Delete I Move To: (Choose Folder) fi
[ Search Messages ] [ Previous ”chi] Back to: Inbox

Help

http:/fwmaill.scig.gov.hk/cgi-bin/gx cgi/AppLogic+mobmainmsgvw=INBOXMN382DEL... 2004/10/16




FIH #*1H

2= Read Message [ Previous ] {Next] Back to: Inbox

From:
Date:2004/10/15 Fri PM 08:30:56 CST
To:views@cab-review.gov.hk
Subject:I (v) Others (Chief Executive)

| Reply | | Reply All ][ Forward } [Delete] Mgy To: (Choose Folder)

Proposal:
Final deci;ion & confirmation for proposals deadline extended to Jan.31, 2006.

£
ek

LReply ] [ Reply All ] I Forward ] LDclcu: ] Move To: (Choose Folder) %

E

[ Search Messages ] I Previous ]INextI Back to: Inbox

Help

http://wmaill.scig.gov.hk/cgi-bin/gx.cgi/AppLogic+mobmain?msgvw=INBOXMN382DEL... 2004/10/16
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i'.l Read Mcssage [ Previous ] [ch—[] Back to: Inbox

From:
Date:2004/10/15 Fri PM 11:07:05 CST
To:views @cab-review.gov.hk
Subject:IT (1) The Number of Seats in the Legislative Council

[chly” Reply Allj[ Forward ] LDclctc] Move To: (Choose Felder) -

Proposal:
Increased to 80 seats.

[chly] Lchly All ]U-‘orward ] l Delete | Move To: (Choose Folder) e
[ Search Messages ] LPrcvious HNCJU] Back to; Inbox
Help

hitp://wmaill.scig.gov.hk/cgi-bin/gx.cgi/AppLogic+mobmain?msgvw=INBOXMN382DEL... 2004/10/16
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| Previous | [Nc’“] Back to: Inbox

= Read Message

From:
Date:2004/10/15 Fri PM 11:08:15 CST

To:views @cab-review.gov.hk
Subject:TI (i) The Number of Seats Returned by Geographical Constituencies through Direct Elections

I chly] [ Reply M{ Forward ] [ Delctc] Move To: (Choose Folder)

Proposal:
Increased to 40 seats (geographical).

chply ercply All'| [ Forward | Wclctc] Move To: (Choose Folder) £
[ Search Messages | I Previous HNCKll Back to: Inbox
Helg

hetp:/fwmail 1 .scig. gov.hk/cgi-bin/gx.cgi/AppLogic+mobmain?msng:INBOXMN382DEL... 2004/10/16



BIH X1H

="_"".l Read Message | Previous I chtl Back to: Inbox

From:
Date:2004/10/15 Fri PM 11:09:28 CST
To:views@cab-review.gov.hk
Subject:1T (iii) The Number of Seats Retumed by Functional Constituencies

[ ReDlil rRepiy All ” Forward ] [ Delctc] Move To: (Choose Folder)

Proposal:
Increased to 40 seats (Functional).

l Reply “ Reply All || Forward ] | Delete I Move To: (Choose Folder) 55
[ Search Messages | rPrcViouﬂ [Nexl] Back to: Inbox
Help

hitp:/iwmaill.scig.gov.hk/cgi-bin/gx.cgi/AppLogic+mobmain?msgvw=INBOXMN382DEL... 2004/10/16



FIH #1R

==1 Read Message [ Previous [ Next] Bacy 1o: Inbox
From:

Date:2004/10/15 Fri PM 11:13:28 CST
To:views@cab-review.gov.hk
Subject:II (iv) The Delineation and Size of the Electorate of Legislative Council Functional Constituencies

[ Reply | [ Reply All ][ Forward | [Delete | pMoye To; (Choose Folden =

Proposal:
Add: Libraries/ librarians
(e.g. Hong Kong Library Association members, etc.)

[Reply | [ Reply All | [ Forward | | Delete | Moye To: (Choose Folder) o
{ Search Messages | | Previous Hchll Back to: Inbox
Help

http:/fwmail} scig.gov.hk/cgi-bin/gx cgi/AppLogic+mobmainmsgvw=INBOXMN382DEL... 2004/10/16



HIHE £1H

=____,-l Read Message | Previous ' Next| Back to: Inbox
From:

Date:2004/10/15 Fr1 PM 11:15:30 CST
To:views@cab-review.gov.hk
Subject:II (v) Provisions regarding Nationality of Legislative Counctl Members

| Reply “ Reply All ” Forward I I Dclcch Move To: (Choose Folder)

5 i
LN

Proposal:
Extented to 50%.

FchlyJ [ Reply All ] [ Forward ] [ Delete I Move To: (Choose Folder) 2

{ Search Messages | [ Previous | [Next| Back to: Inbox

Help

http:/fwmail ] .scig.gov.hk/cgi-bin/gx.cgi/AppLogic+mobmain?msgvw=INBOXMN382DEL... 2004/10/16
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=1 Read Message | Previous | Next| gocy to: Inbox

From:
Date:2004/10/15 Fri PM 11:16:53 CST
To:views @cab-review.gov.hk
Subject:IT (vi) Others (Legislative Council)

| chly] [ Reply All ][ Forwaﬂ [ Dclctc] Move To: (Choose Folder) Ty

Proposal:
Confirmation of proposals Deadline Date extented to Mar. 31, 2006.

| Reply | [ Reply All | [ Forward | [Delete | Move To: (Choose Folder) T
[ Search Messages | [Prcvious ][chtJ Back to: Inbox
Help

http://wmaill .scig.gov.hk/cgi-bin/gx.cgi/AppLogic+mobmain?msgvw=INBOXMN382DEL... 2004/10/16




